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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: January 3, 2018

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Trek Bicycle Corporation, FCC ID: 2AHXD1EIQN2NN

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Trek
Bicycle Corporation, product description: LTE Data Module (FCC: 2AHXD1EIQN2NN, Original Grant Date: ).
The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

C2PC to operate simuntaneously with RFID Module FCC ID: (2AHXDMFRFID1) and BT Module FCC ID:
(2AHXDBC127-X).

Sincerely

Stefan Berggren,

Sr. Product Compliance Engineer

801 W. Madison St. Waterloo, WI 53594
T: 920-478-2191 x 12203
Stefan_Berggren@trekbikes.com
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